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From: Gibson Will (ShEx)[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WGIBSON] 

Sent: Tue 09/07/2013 9:28:31 AM (UTC) 

To: Whitehead Mike(ShEx) ._._._._._._._._._._._._.__GRo Swinson 
MPST;._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

Cc: Cable MPST; GRO ; SPAD_ Cable MPST GRO
Batten Peter (ShEx)1 GRO ; Balakrishnan Angela 
(Communications) GRO Blackwell Sue (MPST 
MIN)( _ _GRO._._, ; Min_is_t_e_r_ial Advice 
Teaml GRO 

Subject: RE: HORIZON LINES FOR DPMQS.doc 

Attachment: HORIZON LINES FOR DPMQS.doc 

Revised lines for DPMQs are attached, taking into account Jo will now be making a statement. We would then envisage 
using something like this for PMQs, but updated for the outcome of Jo's statement. 

Sue - this is as up to date a briefing we can give you for the PM for PMQs before 1 pm. We'd then amend this afternoon 
to update. 

Will Gibson I Executive Director I Shareholder Executive 
BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET 1 GRO
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/the-shareholder-executive 

PA: GRO 

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) 
Sent: 09 July 2013 10:19 
To: Swinson MPST 
Cc: Cable MPST; SPAD Cable MPST; Gibson Will (ShEx), Batten Peter (ShEx), Balakrishnan Angela (Communications) 
Subject: HORIZON LINES FOR DPMQS.doc 

<< File: HORIZON LINES FOR DPMQS.doc >> 

Claire 

Draft lines on Horizon Report for DPM and PM Questions. 

Mike 

Mike Whitehead 
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills 
Shareholder Executive 
Royal Mail and Postal Services 
1 Victoria Street 

._._I_.nndon._SW 1H._0E.T._._._._._.. 
GRO 
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